
From: Justin Garrick
To: Rosalie Reeves; Danell Ricciardella
Subject: Re: Letter of Resignation for Danell Ricciardella
Date: Monday, 20 March 2017 5:41:48 PM

Dear Danell,

I knew this was not far off, but I somehow hoped it wouldn't quite come. It has been truly a 
pleasure to have you as part of the School and to have been welcomed into your classes. I 
have enjoyed the humour, the energy and the warmth of connection that you so clearly 
give. It's very special to experience and the children in your next school will be very lucky 
to have you join them.

I look forward to saying that in person at some stage in the next few weeks, but in the 
meantime you have my admiration as a teacher, and my sincerest thanks for all that you've 
given the boys and girls - and, of course, to the first Junior School girls - in your care.

With my regret, my regards and my very best wishes for all that lies ahead.

Justin.

Justin Garrick
Head of School
Canberra Grammar School

E justin.garrick@cgs.act.edu.au
T +61 (2) 6260 9740
CGS.ACT.EDU.AU
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